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Attachment A 
 

 

Association of Bay Area governments (ABAG)  
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

Environmental Review Log 
 
 
 
 
From: Wally Charles  

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:25 AM 

To: Adam Crenshaw <ACrenshaw@bayareametro.gov> 

Subject: Draft 2019 TIP - ABAG Regional IGR/CEQA Environmental Review Log 

 

For your Information: 

Draft 2019 TIP - ABAG Regional IGR/CEQA Environmental Review Log 

 
Due Date: 7/19/2018 

County: Multi-County 

Document Type: Notice 

Document Title: Draft 2019 TIP & Draft Transportation-Air Quality Conformity Analysis for the 

Amended Plan Bay Area 2040 and the 2019 TIP 

Lead Agency: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Contact: Adam Crenshaw - MTC 

Phone: 415-778-6757 

The federally required Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is a comprehensive listing of 

Bay Area surface transportation projects that are to receive federal funding, are subject to a 

federally required action, or are considered regionally significant for air quality conformity 

purposes.  The TIP covers a four-year period and must be financially constrained by year, 

meaning that the amount of dollars committed to the projects (also referred to as “programmed”) 

must not exceed the amount of dollars estimated to be available.  All projects included in the TIP 

must be consistent with the current Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Amended Plan Bay 

Area 2040, and the TIP must be analyzed to determine if the program complies with or 

“conforms to” federal air quality plans (known as the State Implementation Plan or SIP) and 

regulations. The Draft 2019 TIP includes projects “programmed” in four fiscal years: FY 2018-

19, FY 2019-20, FY 2020-21, and FY 2021-22.  This notice also serves to satisfy the public 

involvement requirements of the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) annual Program of 

Projects, for applicable funds.  These documents and further details are available online at 

http://mtc.ca.gov/our-work/fund-invest/transportation-improvement-program.  
 

mailto:ACrenshaw@bayareametro.gov
http://mtc.ca.gov/our-work/fund-invest/transportation-improvement-program
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li Attachment C li 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Notice of Availability 

Interested persons are invited by the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) to comment on the following draft transportation 
programming documents: 

1) Draft 2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP): This is 
the region's transportation programming document that contains 
surface transportation projects including, but not limited to, public 
mass transit, highway, local road, bicycle and pedestrian projects 
proposed for funding based on anticipated available federal, state 
and local funding over the next four years that will receive federal 
funds or are subject to a federally required action or are regionally 
significant. Federal regulations require the TIP to be updated ev­ 
ery four years. However, Caltrans requires all Metropolitan Plan­ 
ning Organizations (MPOs) to update their TIPs every two years. 
The Draft 2019 TIP was developed to be consistent with MTC's 
Amended Plan Bay Area 2040, the 24-year plan for transportation 
projects in the nine-county San Francisco Bay Area. 

2) Draft Transportation-Air Quality Conformity Analysis for the 
Amended Plan Bay Area 2040 and the 2019 TIP: MTC is also. 
preparing a new transportation-air quality conformity analysis for 
the Amended Plan Bay Area 2040 and the 2019 TIP. The Draft 
2019 TIP only includes projects consistent with the Amended 
Plan Bay Area 2040. These projects have been modeled in the 
appropriate analysis year using the latest planning assumptions. 

Copies of the Draft 2019 TIP, which includes the financial constraint 
analysis, and the Draft Transportation-Air Quality Conformity Analy­ 
sis are available for public review starting June 18, 2018, at The Hub 
at the Bay Area Metro Center, 375 Beale Street, 1•1 Floor, San Fran­ 
cisco, California, 94105. The documents are also posted on the MTC 
web site at http://mtc.ca.gov/our-work/fund-invest/transportation-im­ 
provement-program and sent to major public libraries throughout the 
Bay Area upon request. 

Interested persons are invited to comment on these documents 
during MTC's July Programming & Allocations Committee meeting. 
The meeting is currently set for: 

Wednesday, July 11, 2018, 9:40 a.m., or immediately following 
MTC's Administration Committee meeting, whichever occurs later, 

375 Beale Street, San Francisco, California 

\Mitten comments may be submitted to MTC's Public Information Office 
at 375 Beale St, Suite 800, San Francisco, CA 94105 or faxed to MTC 
at 415-536-9800 or sent via e-mail to <info@bayareametro.gov>. \J\kit­ 
ten comments are due by 5 p.m. on Thursday, July 19, 2018. For more 
information, call MTC's Public Information Office at 415-778-6757. 

This notice also serves to satisfy the public involvement require­ 
ments of the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) annual Program 
of Projects, for applicable funds. 

At its regularly scheduled September Programming and Allocations 
Committee meeting, currently scheduled for September 12, 2018, 
MTC is scheduled to consider public comments received by the· 
end of the comment period. MTC is scheduled to approve the final 
transportation-air quality conformity analysis and the 2019 TIP on 
Wednesday, September 26, 2018, during its regularly scheduled 

· Commission meeting. 

Do you need an interpreter or any other assistance to participate? 
Please call 415.778.6757. 

¿Necesita un intérprete u otra asistencia para participar? Por favor 
llámenos con tres días de anticipación al 415.778.6757. ••~~~-~~~~~-~--~~•~~?~~n~~•• 
415.778.6757. 

### 
CNS-3141690# 



•ooW~ï:iJS5c:l!HìL*375 Beale St, Suite 800, San 
Francisco, CA 94105~MTC1HUiml.M0~, ~!;.I_ 
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Do you need an interpreter or any other assistance to 
participate? Please call 415. 778.6757. 
¿Necesita un intérprete u otra asistencia para participar?. 
Por favor llámenos con tres días de anticipación al 
415.778.6757. ~~~~~R-~~~~~~-~~~*~~?~~M=~ 
i(.415.778.6757. 

### 
CNS-3142143# 



Comisión Metropolitana del Transporte 
Aviso de disponibilida~ 

La Comisión Metropolitana de Transporte (MTG) invita a las personas interesadas 
a comentar los siguientes documentos provisionales de programación de 
transporte: · 

1) Anteproyecto del Programa de Mejora de Transporte (TIP) 2019: Este es el 
documento de programación del transporte de la región que contiene los proyectos 
de transporte de superficie, incluyendo, a titulo de ejemplo, proyectos para 
transporte público masivo, autopistas, carreteras locales, y ciclistas y peatones 
que han sido propuestos para la financiación con base en la disponibilidad 
esperada de fondos federales, estatales y locales durante los próximos cuatro 
años, y que recibirán fondos federales o están sujetos a una acción requerida a 
nivel federal, o bien que son de importancia regional. Las regulaciones federales 
requieren que el TIP sea actualizado cada cuatro años. Sin embargo, Caltrans 
requiere que todas las Organizaciones Metropolitanas de Planificación (MPOs) 
actualicen su TIP cada dos años. El Anteproyecto del TIP de 2019 fue desarrollado 
para ser compatible con el Plan Área de la Bahía 2040 Modificado de la iync, el 
plan a 24 años para proyectos de transporte en los nueve condados del Area de 
la Bahía de San Francisco. 

2) Anteproyecto del ~nálisis de conformidad del transporte con la calidad 
del aire para el Plan Area de la Bahía 2040 Modificado y el TIP de:2019 MTC 
además está preparando un nuevo análisis de conformidad del transporte con la 
calidad del aire para el Plan Área de la Bahía 2040 Modificado y el TIP de 2019. 
l;I Anteproyecto de TIP de 2019 sólo incluye proyectos compatibles con el Plan 
Area de la Bahía 2040 Modificado. Estos proyectos han sido modelados en el 
año correspondiente del análisis utilizando las suposiciones de planificación más 
recientes. 

Se dispone de copias del Anteproyecto del TIP de 2019, el cual incluye el análisis· 
de límites financieros y el Anteproyecto del Análisis de conformidad del transporte 
con la calidad del aire, para su revisión por el público a partir del 18 de junio 
de 2018, en The Hub en el Bay Area Metro Center, 375 Beale Street, 151 Floor, 
San Francisco, California, 94105. Los documentos también están publicados en 
el sitio web del MTC en http://mtc.ca.gov/our-work/fund-invest/transportation­ 
improvement-program y se envían a las principales bibliotecas públicas del Area 
de la Bahía bajo petición. 

Se invita· a las personas interesadas a comentar estos documentos durante la 
reunión de julio del Comité de Programación y Asignaciones de la MTC . La 
reunión está programada para el: 

Miércoles, 11 de juliode 2018, 9:40 a.m., o inmediatamente después de la 
reunión del Comité de Administración de la MTC, lo que ocurra más tarde 

375 Beale Street, San Francisco, California 

Se pueden enviar comentarios por escrito a la Oficina de Información Pública de MTC, 
en 375 Beale St, Suite 800, San Francisco, CA 94105 o por fax a MTC al 415-536- 
9800 o por correo electrónico a <info@bayareametro.gov>. Los comentarios escritos 
deben recibirse antes de las 5 p.m. del jueves, 19 de julio de 2018. Para obtener más 
información, llame a la Oficina de Información Pública de MTC al 415-778-6757. 

Este aviso también sirve para satisfacer los requisitos de participación pública del 
programa anual de proyectos de la Dirección Federal de Transporte (FTA), para 
fondos aplicables. 

En su reunión ordinaria de septiembre del Comité de Programación y Asignaciones, 
programada para el 12 de septiembre de 2018, se prevé que MTC considerará 
los comentarios públicos recibidos al final del período de comentarios. MTC tiene 

· programado aprobar el análisis final de conformidad del transporte con la calidad 
del aire y el TIP de 2019 el miércoles, 26 de septiembre de 2018, durante su 
reunión ordinaria de la Comisión. 

¿Necesita un intérprete u otra asistencia P.,ara participar? Por favor llámenos al 
415.778.6757. 

1~:lHHUl!lll~ ~sltfffRJ:1'tft!!.WJ::t~~.1JO!VÈ ? ~J! fili .:::Jc~-415.778.6757. 
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Attachment D 

 
 
 
On the following pages are the Proof of Publication for 
notices of the July 11, 2018 Public Hearing on the Draft 
2019 TIP that were published in the following newspapers: 
 
 

Contra Costa Times 
Fairfield Daily Republic 
La Opinion de la Bahia 

Marin Independent Journal 
Napa Valley Register 

San Francisco Examiner 
San Jose Mercury News 
San Mateo County Times 

Santa Rosa Press Democrat 
Sing Tao 

 















This space for filing stamp only 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OR#:        
 

 

O  R  A  N  G  E     C  O  U  N  T  Y     R  E  P  O  R  T  E  R 
 

~ SINCE 1921 ~ 
 

600 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Suite 205, Santa Ana, California 92701-4542 
Telephone  (714) 543-2027 / Fax  (714) 542-6841 

  
 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 

(2015.5 C.C.P.) 
 

State of California       ) 
County of Orange       ) ss 

Notice Type:             

Ad Description:       

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the State of California; I am 
over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to or interested in the above 
entitled matter.  I am the principal clerk of the printer and publisher of the 
ORANGE COUNTY REPORTER, a newspaper published in the English 
language in the City of Santa Ana, and adjudged a newspaper of general 
circulation as defined by the laws of the State of California by the Superior 
Court of the County of Orange, State of California, under date of June 2, 1922, 
Case No. 13,421.  That the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy, has 
been published in each regular and entire issue of said newspaper and not in 
any supplement thereof on the following dates, to-wit: 

 

Executed on: 10/10/2004 
At Los Angeles, California 

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
Signature 

 

SAN FRANCISCO EXAMINER

835 MARKET ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103
(415) 314-1835 (510) 743-4178

CNS 3141697
MARCELLA ARANDA                 
METRO. TRANS COMM/PUBLIC INFO
375 BEALE STREET, STE 800
SAN FRANCISCO, CA - 94105

GPN - GOVT PUBLIC NOTICE

Metropolitan Transportation Commission

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the State of California; I am
over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to or interested in the above
entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer and publisher of the SAN
FRANCISCO EXAMINER, a newspaper published in the English language in
the city of SAN FRANCISCO, county of SAN FRANCISCO, and adjudged a
newspaper of general circulation as defined by the laws of the State of
California by the Superior Court of the County of SAN FRANCISCO, State of
California, under date 10/18/1951, Case No. 410667.  That the notice, of which
the annexed is a printed copy, has been published in each regular and entire
issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following
dates, to-wit:

06/14/2018

06/14/2018

SAN FRANCISCO      

!A000004782982!
Email

CNS-3141697#

Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Notice of Availability

Interested persons are invited by the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) to comment on the 
following draft transportation programming documents: 

1) Draft 2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP): This is the region’s transportation programming 
document that contains surface transportation projects 
including, but not limited to, public mass transit, 
highway, local road, bicycle and pedestrian projects 
proposed for funding based on anticipated available 
federal, state and local funding over the next four 
years that will receive federal funds or are subject to 
a federally required action or are regionally significant. 
Federal regulations require the TIP to be updated every 
four years. However, Caltrans requires all Metropolitan 
Planning Organizations (MPOs) to update their TIPs 
every two years. The Draft 2019 TIP was developed 
to be consistent with MTC’s Amended Plan Bay Area 
2040, the 24-year plan for transportation projects in the 
nine-county San Francisco Bay Area.

2) Draft Transportation-Air Quality Conformity 
Analysis for the Amended Plan Bay Area 2040 
and the 2019 TIP: MTC is also preparing a new 
transportation-air quality conformity analysis for the 
Amended Plan Bay Area 2040 and the 2019 TIP. The 
Draft 2019 TIP only includes projects consistent with 
the Amended Plan Bay Area 2040.  These projects 
have been modeled in the appropriate analysis year 
using the latest planning assumptions.

Copies of the Draft 2019 TIP, which includes 
the financial constraint analysis, and the Draft 
Transportation-Air Quality Conformity Analysis are 
available for public review starting June 18, 2018, at 
The Hub at the Bay Area Metro Center, 375 Beale 
Street, 1st Floor, San Francisco, California, 94105. The 
documents are also posted on the MTC web site at 
http://mtc.ca.gov/our-work/fund-invest/transportation-
improvement-program and sent to major public 
libraries throughout the Bay Area upon request.

Interested persons are invited to comment on these 
documents during MTC’s July Programming & Allocations 
Committee meeting. The meeting is currently set for: 

Wednesday, July 11, 2018, 9:40 a.m., 
or immediately following

MTC’s Administration Committee meeting, 
whichever occurs later,

375 Beale Street, San Francisco, California

Written comments may be submitted to MTC’s Public 
Information Office at 375 Beale St, Suite 800, San 
Francisco, CA 94105 or faxed to MTC at 415-536-9800 
or sent via e-mail to <info@bayareametro.gov>. Written 
comments are due by 5 p.m. on Thursday, July 19, 2018. 
For more information, call MTC’s Public Information 
Office at 415-778-6757. 

This notice also serves to satisfy the public 
involvement requirements of the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) annual Program of Projects, for 
applicable funds. 

At its regularly scheduled September Programming 
and Allocations Committee meeting, currently 
scheduled for September 12, 2018, MTC is scheduled 
to consider public comments received by the end of 
the comment period. MTC is scheduled to approve the 
final transportation-air quality conformity analysis and 
the 2019 TIP on Wednesday, September 26, 2018, 
during its regularly scheduled Commission meeting.

Do you need an interpreter or any other assistance to 
participate? Please call 415.778.6757.

¿Necesita un intérprete u otra asistencia para 
participar? Por favor llámenos con tres días de 
anticipación al 415.778.6757.

您是否需要翻譯員或任何其他幫助才能參加呢？請提
前三天致電415.778.6757.

# # #












